

IV

	Page
Background materials on "Standards for Guiding Monetary Action"-----	228
Reuss, Hon. Henry S., "Supplementary Views," reprinted from 1968 Joint Economic Report (S. Rept. 1016), March 19, 1968-----	229
Letter to Hon. William McChesney Martin, Chairman of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, from John R. Stark, executive director, Joint Economic Committee, for Representative Reuss-----	232
Response received from Chairman Martin to Representative Reuss--	232
Materials accompanying response:	
Memorandum to Board of Governors from Division of Research and Statistics, Division of International Finance-----	233
"Monetary Policy and Economic Activity: A Postwar Review," reprinted from Federal Reserve Bulletin, May 1967-----	239
"Time Deposits and Financial Flows," reprinted from Federal Reserve Bulletin, December 1966-----	261
Money and Income, remarks of Sherman J. Maisel, member, Board of Governors, Federal Reserve System, at the Faculty and Graduate Students Colloquium, sponsored by the Graduate Economics Club, Yale University, New Haven, Conn., Feb. 16, 1968-----	277
"The Role of the Money Supply in Business Cycles," by Richard G. Davis, assistant vice president, research and statistics, Federal Reserve Bank of New York-----	295
Letter to Hon. Del Clawson, a Representative in Congress from the 23d District, California, from Chairman Martin-----	316